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Petry, Patricia M

From: AFGE Council 222
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:48 PM
Subject: Student Loan Repayment Window Open 7/25 - 8/15

National Council of HUD Locals – Council 222 
AMERICAN FEDERATION OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES AFFILIATED WITH AFL-CIO 

WASHINGTON, DC  20410-0050 

http://www.afgecouncil222.com 

July 26, 2016 

2016 SLRP Application Window Open

JULY 25, 2016 through AUGUST 15, 2016

Student Loan Repayment Information has been posted on the HUD@Work website: 
http://hudatwork.hud.gov/HUD/chco/po/a/ref/policies/2016slrp_ppas-sb-16-07

Student Loan Repayments for FY16

This staff bulletin serves as official notice that the FY16 application window for the Student Loan Repayment 

Program (SLRP) is now open. Please read through this announcement carefully as it provides important 

information and links for applying. The SLRP serves as a retention incentive for HUD employees who are 

considering leaving the Department to work outside the Federal government. The SLRP is designed to retain 

highly, or uniquely qualified employees in mission critical positions and/or positions that would otherwise 

be difficult to fill. For purposes of this program, mission critical positions are considered vital to the day-to-day 

operations, success of the Program Office and overall success of the Department.
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Holly Salamido 
President, Council 222 of HUD Locals 

DO NOT HIT REPLY to send in a comment or question, this mailbox is used to send alerts only.
To become a member and support our continued good work, complete an SF-1187, and give it to your Local President 
Don’t know who your Local President is? Go to http://www.afgecouncil222.com/naboutus.htm for more information. 

This e:alert is for HUD AFGE bargaining unit employees


